From: Dominic

To: Carol Mckay

Cc: Russell Goff

Subject: Re: P226 Chantry Farm Beaminster
Sent: 15/07/2022 09:30:02

Perfect

V Happy to proceed as you have suggested

Yours

Dom

On 15 Jul 2022, at 8:07 am, Carol Mckay wrote:



Hi Dominic

Many thanks for confirming. Yes, that is right, the bridleway will effectively be extinguished.
Kind Regards

Carol

Carol McKay
(My pronouns: She/her/hers)

Senior Definitive Map Technical Officer
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Dorset Council is a Data Controller for the purposes of the General Data Protection Regulation 2016. This Act regulates how we obtain, use and retain
personal information. The information you supply will be used for the purpose of fulfilling our functions and duties, including those under the Highways
Act 1980, Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. Any information provided, including personal details will be
available for public inspection, disclosed to interested third parties and may be used during public inquiries and other proceedings. The information will be
kept indefinitely. By replying to this correspondence you are consenting to your personal information being retained and used for these purposes. Further
information about the use of personal information and data protection is available on our web-site or by contacting the Council’s Data Protection Officer.
From: Dominic
Sent: 14 July 2022 20:40
To: Carol Mckay
Cc: Russell Goff
Subject: Re: P226 Chantry Farm Beaminster
Hi Carol
Thank you for this, yes this is my understanding of what we are proposing. Please can | ask for clarity; does ‘diversion’
mean that there will no longer be a bridleway or public access between points C-E?
Many thanks
Dominic

On 14 Jul 2022, at 10:36 am, Carol Mckay <carol.mckay@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Dominic / Russ

Many thanks to you both for your time last Wednesday.

| attach a plan showing the suggested diversion and extinguishment.

The part of Footpath 79 to be extinguished A— B and the proposed new Bridleway G—H—-1-]J—-K-B-L-
M run across land registered to you.

The whole length of Bridleway 80 to be diverted is unregistered, and the proposed new Bridleway M - F is
along land registered to [ NN

Please let me know if this accurately represents the proposal we discussed. | will send out a summary of
the proposed changes with details of the works needed, gates, widths etc once we have agreed on the
exact routes.

Russ — | would be grateful if you would discuss the proposed diversion with |l I he is unwilling to
agree to the diversion | will draft a second plan which would divert the bridleway from point E and would
require E—F to be opened up.

Kind Regards

Carol

Carol McKay [)fjmageﬂ(]i.jpg
(My pronouns: She/her/hers)

Senior Definitive Map Technical Officer
Definitive Map Team
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Dorset Council is a Data Controller for the purposes of the General Data Protection Regulation 2016. This Act regulates how we obtain,
use and retain personal information. The information you supply will be used for the purpose of fulfilling our functions and duties,
including those under the Highways Act 1980, Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. Any
information provided, including personal details will be available for public inspection, disclosed to interested third parties and may be
used during public inquiries and other proceedings. The information will be kept indefinitely. By replying to this correspondence you are
consenting to your personal information being retained and used for these purposes. Further information about the use of personal
information and data protection is available on our web-site or by contacting the Council’s Data Protection Officer.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked material and
should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the
addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission
in error please notify the sender immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
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sender, except where the sender specifies and with authority, states them to be the views of Dorset
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please see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/data-protection




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
accordance with relevant legislation. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sender, except where the sender specifies and with authority, states them to be the views of Dorset Council.
Dorset Council does not accept service of documents by fax or other electronic means. Virus checking:
Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this electronic communication and its
attachments whether encoded, encrypted or otherwise supplied are free from computer viruses, Dorset
Council accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered as a result of accessing
this message or any of its attachments. For information on how Dorset Council processes your
information, please see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/data-protection



z
{ " a
: 3 - i3 F 1" 3
2‘3%‘: 2;‘2% Z??ifi : 33% Qh g% Q@; Q% &11 @h Q?: Q‘:Q‘
;Mﬁx*’-‘im;mﬁwﬁ‘n Tl ;w‘-‘iﬂﬁx"-‘w‘-‘nﬁwﬁﬁ‘ﬁx’
i l.\‘ ;(.9 A (){: Lainainah 0 Q‘ (ﬁ’ L\“;(.}';i i 5
/ H i N ol “L[:VL\I (IS b A f\[:f?'\;g
iy T i i o [RAs A 2y
hes &‘\* W‘H“\ *&‘ﬁ*&”&‘ﬁ‘&”&\*!} R
"/ i % v ot 33 1%&1&%‘&% QM & &*z Qh PlQ%*&g&%*Q%*&%* CMJ ; 7:? 4 Q*‘ @h &“ Qh &h Q:* @
/ G Ly e
/ ;QQ;%-,% i @szl Q@ fl\a QQ @Q Ql)x ‘ El& @a ffﬁg QQ 0 M fl ;QQ fl\a 5N x;@
.f-.-:::zz::: :1::: Sy t:
Lo e
oA *&Q QQQ*Q‘QQ*&* (Q*&é&‘&é&* 4 *Q&Qﬁ@&@ﬂ&&&é
St x” ‘ﬂ h 1 ér Shi 1@‘* &“ i Q:ﬁézx‘&tﬁ&r;“uﬂ:ﬁér;
“1$l$‘$$5} e '&‘NQQ SRS ATREL
2k hﬂ nﬁz Hx 3% tﬁ 1:“* :H“H“ i ’x T ﬁhﬂ Hﬁ 1:“ Mﬂ hﬁi:
4 t%ﬁ??&ﬁgat?&z t?&z‘?& ?aat‘? 7 i ?Qt? *?&1?@‘9631&@
Thibihn b kil s & ,a:\*waaﬁ@g@gﬁm&, 3
*fgﬁ*&:‘&x%ﬁ g 7 @H Qﬁ: gh ‘ | Ji: g:,tz !,W air Qn ot ;:,tz‘@%s £k
Nasgiarisinss g S I B
Q*Q*Q‘Q*&* L ‘w;,’-‘— \{3‘,0*0*/ Q‘Q&Q%Q‘Q*Q*Q*Q
Q Q* 1&}:; Rk 4::’2 1'”3 43 A &3%@;&3 QQ QQ
*" = A
x ‘/ ‘ !\ .Ti(,\%ﬁ‘(j‘.f‘ §
/ o) e
MM({S Am&@ -?Af‘ u-'%u-u
V;\ sl @* s Ll s ;\ 4 /\,&f;\
Q% Q% of ‘Qn Q% z\,% Q% &%‘at IR L} d
Gy
0 QSIQQE:};&% é“ 5 i : Q* J
a ;Q ﬁ‘+/t€f ?{:’ QQQQ/

lﬁi

KEY
UNAFFECTED BRIDLEWAYS

UNAFFECTED FOOTPATHS

PART OF BR80 TO BE DIVERTED
E F

Cc D
PROPOSED NEW ROUTE BR80
J KBLMF

G H I
PART OF FP79 TO BE EXTINGUISHED
B

A
PUBLIC HIGHWAY EXTENT

Ref: P226 DRAFT1
Date: 14/07/2022
Drawn by:CAM

-sq Dorset

Council

© Crown copyright and database rights 2022

Scale: 1:1700

®
08 0100060963, Aerial Photography ©
UKPerspectives 2002 & © Getmapping 2005, 2009

Cent X: 347,783

& 20714, @ Getmapping Plc and Bluesky International
Limited (2017 onwards)

Cent Y: 102,874

APPLICATION TO DIVERT PART OF BRIDLEWAY 80 AND EXTINGUISH PART
OF FOOTPATH 79, BEAMINSTER AT CHANTRY FARM

THIS MAP IS NOT DEFINITIVE AND HAS NO LEGAL STATUS




